Grainne Power

DR N
From: Manager Dau <Manager.Dau@ahg.gov.ie>
Sent: 29 January 2016 14:20
To: Wexford Receptionist
Cc: ~ Grainne Power ‘ -
Subject: - - Your Ref: S0024-01 Dumping at Sea Permit Application by Dublin Port Company in
respect of Dublin Port & The Alexandra Basin Redévelopment (ABR) Project

Attachments: S0024-01 AA screening.docx; ATTO0001.txt

Your Ref: $0024-01. | | |
Our ref: E00045/_2015 (Please quote in all related correspondence)

Environmental Licensing Programme
Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 3000 D
Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford

FAQ: Grainne Power

Re: The Alexandra Basin Redevelopment (ABR) Project é R o L

A chara A _ . S &
’ L o e , - how .

On behalf of the Department of Arts, Heritage and th@%ﬁtacht, | refer to the email dated 11" December 2015

received in connection with the abové—referencedy~\<§§§\é.\
KO

B
Outlined below are heritage-related obsewe&ﬁ@recommendations of the Department under the stated
heading(s). | . »KOC}Q ‘ '
3
&

Nature Conservation QOQ

This Department’s email dated 3rd September 2015 below is still relevant. It is noted that the EPA have ‘réquésted
an AA from the Applicant. However, a document which takes the form of a NIS has already been included in the
original submission documents. Based on the information included therein it was recommended that mitigation be
applied as a part of consent. If further information is circulated by the Applicant to the EPA it can be reviewed.
However, the case file on the EPA website does not include any new information of relevance to this case since this
Department’s email of 3™ September 2016, as below.

You are requested to send any further correspondence to this Department’s Development Applications Unit (DAU)
at manager.dau@ahg.gov.ie o ! o ’

Le meas

Patricia O'Leary

Development Applications Unit,

Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht,
Newtown Road,

Wexford

Y35 AP90

053-911 7482

From: Grainne Power [mailto:G.Power@epa.ie]
Sent: 11 December 2015 12:49

EPA Export 30-01-2016:00:48:34



To: Manager Dau
Subject: FW: Dumping at Sea Permit Appllcatlon by Dublin Port Company in respect of Dublm Port & The Alexandra
‘Basin Redevelopment (ABR) Project

Dear Sir/Madam

Further to your submission received, in relation to an apphdatlon‘fdr a Dumpmg at Sea Permit Application‘
reference number S0024-01, Dublin Port Company i in respect of Dublin Port & The Alexandra Basin
Redevelopment (ABR) Project. , . .

I am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European Communities (Birds and Natural
Habitats) Regulations 2011 as amended, that the Agency has made a determination that an Appropriate
Assessment is required as the project, individually or in combination with other plans or projects, is likely to
have a significant effect on a European site(s).- Notification of this determination is -attached for your
reference. ,

In carrying out an Appropriate Assessment the Agency shall take into account each of the matters 'specified
in Regulation 42(12) of the European Communities (Birds and Habitats) Regulatlons 2011 as amended
where applicable.

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, notifications and general
correspondence are available to view on the Agency website at http://secure-web.cisco.com/ImDa37tk-
IcmgTrK6ssMJIBO_esSirYXQgbJWsIP-naB70h6Ut3Btw9S3Bbd0p Os}ﬁkFahSX%PXVI-
vgkdULS diSUPfnzYA740fuwHPRN10dUGZ- &&* '
JnXcxd4l, RoDDIAVhVLLYsxC7 IUUtDoJmnDOTpkeBLF iy
bLug6gDjIp90NLj6YUOifyvKCYIU3/http%3A%2F%2Fwwak epa.ie. You are advised to refer to the
website for information on the progress of the applicatig\if Y Jou may subscribe to updates on this permit
. application through RSS feeds to receive notlﬁcatlogs @gé%‘ardlng thlS apphcatlon directly to your email
account. QS’

&&° S
Please direct any further correspondence in réfa t@bn to this matter to Administration, Office of Climate,
Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental P@%ectlon Agency, Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, County Wexford.

&

Yours sincerely

qﬂuhu Q,weg 3

Grainne Power

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
EPA, PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co Wexford

Y35 w821l

Extn: 7321

Tel: 053 - 9170721

E-mail: g.power@epa.ie

From: Manager Dau
Sent: 03 September 2015 17:49
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/l

To: 'info@epa.ie' ‘ ‘ : :
Subject: FW: S0024-01FW: Dumplng At Sea Appllcatlon in relation to Dublin Port & The Alexandra Basin .
Redevelopment (ABR) Project

Your Ref: $0024-01
Our ref: E00045/2015 (Please quote in all related correspondence)

Environmental Licensing Programme
Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford

FAO: Grainne Power

Re: The Alexandra Basin Redevelopment {ABR) Project -
A chara

On behalf of the Department of Arts, Herltage and the Gaeltacht . refer to the communlcatton(s) received in
connection with the above-referenced case. : " -

Outlined below are heritage-related observatlons/recommendatron&&?the Department under the stated

heading(s). &
S
Nature Conservation $ é;\o
\»\Q S

In relation to marine habitats and species it is reco@@ended to the Competent Authorlty that the following -
mitigating measures be applied as conditions o msent: oL
NG o c
1. All mitigating measures outlined in S@%on 3.4 and sub-headings of the supportlng Natura: lmpact Statement
must be implemented in full. O -
ooéé\\

2. The MMO will keep a record %f the monitoring using a MMO form location and effort (coastal works) (or

similar) available from the National Parks & Wildlife Service (NPWS) and submit to the Competent Authorlty

on completion of the works, as described in the NPWS guidance (2014).

You are requested to send any further correspondence to this Department’s Development Applications Unit (DAU)
at manager.dau@ahg.gov.ie

Le meas
Patricia O'Leary

Development Applications Unit,

Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht,
Newtown Road,

Wexford

Y35 AP90

053-911 7482

From: Grainne Power [mailto:G.Power@epa.ie]
Sent: 29 July 2015 15:19
To: Manager Dau
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Subject: FW: Reg No S0024-01 Dumpmg At Sea Apphcatlon in relation to Dublln Port & The Alexandra Basin

Redevelopment (ABR) Project

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with Section 5(1)(a) of the Dumping at Sea Act, as amended, | am to inform you of the.receipt on 13"
July 2015, of documentation relating to a Dumping at Sea Permit application from Dublin Port Company in relation
to Dublin Port & The Alexandra Basin Redevelopment (ABR) Project. This application has been assngned the register

number S0024-01.

The application and associated correspondence, including the acknowledgements and notifications referred to, are

available to view on the Agency’s website at http://secure-

web.cisco.com/11XBZvAKOduOOUY5pYPhpd9AotGZV40i8TiEdsg13fGk7b4YxlyvTCN vYMI|wA1TthE1IINWne4MQ8vh

204rr4UJZhgBmOdsrDwiviMhThn16D9LmU 4XXBWY6ytMhidp39B83gBeqHVIXfpBV7kClfplPtcQhzSGAib_Xht1hmiw

g09EeSdSjsjgBCnK3B/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.ie.

The Agency will have regard to any comments made in accordance with the Act and will write, in due course, to each
person who makes such a comment, to advise them of the Agency’s decision on the application.

Please use the register number of the Dumping at Sea Permit application, S0024-01, in any future communication in
respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Environmental-Licensing Programme Environmental .

Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt oé\tho%'}s email.

Kind regards - O&\\‘ 5

Grainne Power Qo*
Programme Officer _ . o
Environmental Licensing Programme .
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use <<0\ \\'\\
EPA, PO Box 3000, : . N
Johnstown Castle Estate,
County Wexford.

Extn: 7321

Tel: 053 - 9170721
E-mail: g.power@epa.ie

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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